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Mary Collins

From: Kasia Gdaniec <Kasia.Gdaniec@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 August 2021 12:01
To: Mary Collins
Cc: ArchaeologyDC
Subject: RE: Felix Hotel - 21/00953/FUL

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Mary, 
 
Apologies for having overlooked this application. 
 
We have no requirements for archaeology or historic building recording work for this scheme and are 
satisfied that the archaeological desk-based assessment and the Heritage Statement contains sufficient 
information to indicate that the survival of archaeological resources is unlikely in the development area 
and  to provide enough detail about this much modified building for entry in the HER. 
 
Regards, 
Kasia 
 
Kasia Gdaniec 
Senior Archaeologist 
 
Historic Environment Team 
Planning, Growth & Environment 
Cambridgeshire County Council 
SAC1301, Sackville House, Sackville Way 
Cambourne, Cambridge, CB23 6HL 
Tel:    01223 728568  
www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/archaeology 
Please see our website for CHET service charges 
 
 
HET has high caseloads at present.  We apologise for delays in response times. 
 
Unfortunately, due to a combination of the current Covid conditions and prebooked annual leave, the Historic Environment 
Team is very short-staffed at present. We hope this will only be a temporary situation but for the time being our response times 
will be extended. Throughout this period we would also suggest that any communications copy in 
archaeology@cambridgeshire.gov.uk as this will reach the widest range of officers. 
 
For urgent planning related enquiries, please also contact archaeologydc@cambridgeshire.gov.uk 
 
 
 
From: ArchaeologyDC <ArchaeologyDC@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 30 July 2021 13:30 
To: Mary Collins <Mary.Collins@greatercambridgeplanning.org> 
Cc: Kasia Gdaniec <Kasia.Gdaniec@cambridgeshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Felix Hotel - 21/00953/FUL 
 
Hi Mary,  
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I’ve asked my colleague (copied) who had some involvement with this scheme at pre-app stage to comment.  
 
Kasia – please could you review and advise Mary per the below?  
 
Thanks,  
 
Jess 
________________________________________ 
Jessica Cooper-Dunn 
Historic Environment Team, SAC1301 
Place and Economy  
Sackville House, Sackville Way 
Cambourne, Cambridge, CB23 6HL  
01223 728564 
ArchaeologyDC@cambridgeshire.gov.uk  

 
  
COVID-19:  We remain open as a service for all enquiries during this time, however, we are currently remote 
working.  We operate a paperless office and request contact by email rather than post.  
 
 
 
 
 

From: Mary Collins <Mary.Collins@greatercambridgeplanning.org>  
Sent: 30 July 2021 12:36 
To: ArchaeologyDC <ArchaeologyDC@cambridgeshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Felix Hotel - 21/00953/FUL 
 

CAUTION: This email originates outside of Cambridgeshire County Council's network. Do NOT click on links or 
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this email to be 

spam please follow these instructions to report it: https://camweb.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/spam/ 
 

I wondered if you have had time to look at this proposal following our consultation dated 12 April 
2021. 
  
Former Hotel Felix 
Whitehouse Lane 
Cambridge 
21/00953/FUL 
  
Demolition of existing buildings and erection of a care home (Use Class C2) with external amenity 
space, access, parking, landscaping and other associated works. 
  
Kind regards 
  
Mary 
  
  
Mary Collins | Senior Planning Officer 
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e: mary.collins@greatercambridgeplanning.org 
m: 07704 018485 
  
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/ 
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning  
Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District Councils 
  
Want to work in one of the most exciting and dynamic areas in the Country? Join us here 
at the Greater Cambridge Shared Planning Service  
  
 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived  

The information in this email could be confidential and legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee and 
they will decide who to share this email with (if appropriate). If you receive this email by mistake please notify the 
sender and delete it immediately. Opinions expressed are those of the individual and do not necessarily represent 
the opinion of Cambridgeshire County Council. All sent and received email from Cambridgeshire County Council is 
automatically scanned for the presence of computer viruses and security issues. Any personal data will be processed 
in line with the Data Protection legislation, further details at www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/privacy Visit 
www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk  


